From: Wade, Jennifer L.

To: FERGAS

Subject: FW: Lake Charles Exports, LLC - Application for Long-Term Authorization to Export Liquefied Natural Gas to Non-
Free Trade Agreement Countries and Request for Expedited Consideration

Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 2:27:00 PM

From: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hg.doe.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 2:04 PM

To: FERGAS <fergas@hg.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov>; Ulrey, Peri
<peri.ulrey@hg.doe.gov>

Subject: FW: Lake Charles Exports, LLC - Application for Long-Term Authorization to Export Liquefied
Natural Gas to Non-Free Trade Agreement Countries and Request for Expedited Consideration

From: Knight, Thomas <tknight@lockelord.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 1:51 PM

To: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hg.doe.gov>

Cc: Brough, Jennifer <J/Brough@lockelord.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Lake Charles Exports, LLC - Application for Long-Term Authorization to
Export Liquefied Natural Gas to Non-Free Trade Agreement Countries and Request for Expedited
Consideration

Amy — Good afternoon. Pursuant to our discussions, please see the below. Thank you for your
assistance on our application.

1. On page 17 of the August 18, 2023 LCE application it refers to “the 256-acre LNG export
terminal parcel.” The LNG export terminal parcel is actually 286 acres as noted on page 7 of
the application and as reflected on the Confidential Exhibits. The reference on page 17 to
256-acres was a scrivener error and should have stated “the 286-acre LNG export terminal
parcel.”

2. In footnote 3 and page 29 of the August 18, 2023 LCE application, LCE noted that “upon
DOE/FECM issuing an order approving this Application for LCE to export up to 851 Bcf/year of
LNG to non-FTA countries, LCE will file to vacate its authorizations set out in DOE/FE Order
Nos. 3324 and 4011.” LCE hereby amends such statements so that “upon DOE/FECM issuing
an order approving this Application for LCE to export up to 851 Bcf/year of LNG to non-FTA
countries, LCE requests a vacatur of its authorizations set out in DOE/FE Order Nos. 3324 and
4011

From: Brough, Jennifer <JBrough@|ockelord.com>
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Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 11:30 AM

To: FERGAS <fergas@hg.doe.gov>

Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hg.doe.gov>; Knight, Thomas
<tknight@]lockelord.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Lake Charles Exports, LLC - Application for Long-Term
Authorization to Export Liquefied Natural Gas to Non-Free Trade
Agreement Countries and Request for Expedited Consideration

Good morning,

Please find attached for filing with DOE/FECM the Application of Lake
Charles Exports, LLC for Long-Term Authorization to Export Liquefied
Natural Gas to Non-Free Trade Agreement Countries and Request for
Expedited Consideration. As noted in the transmittal letter, the filing
contains Confidential Exhibits which will be provided directly to Amy
Sweeney via separate email. The $50 filing fee was submitted via pay.gov
this morning.

Please return a date stamped copy of the Application at your earliest
convenience.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Brough
Partner
Locke Lord LLP

San Francisco

101 Montgomery Street, Suite 1950
San Francisco, CA 94104

T: 415-318-8803

Washington, D.C.

701 8th Street N.W., Suite 500
Washington, DC 20001

T: 202-220-6965

F: 202-521-4205

jbrough@lockelord.com
View My BIO | Visit lockelord.com
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Atlanta | Austin | Boston | Brussels | Chicago | Cincinnati | Dallas | Hartford | Houston | London | Los
Angeles | Miami | New Orleans | New York | Newark | Providence | San Francisco | Stamford |
Washington DC | West Palm Beach

For more information, including our privacy notices and policies, visit www.lockelord.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail and any attached files from Locke Lord LLP may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you received this e-mail by accident, please notify the sender immediately and destroy
this e-mail and all copies of it. We may scan and or monitor emails sent to and from our servers to
ensure regulatory compliance to protect our clients and business.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy
email system.

Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for
information.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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